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FRHM:GW 

Perhaps when you see the P r e s i d e n t 
tomorrow you could ask him whether he would 
he prepared t o l e t you have c o p i e s ( o r a t 
a l l events the st ibstance) o f any messages 
on o f f i c i a l m a t t e r s which he may send to the 
Prime M i n i s t e r through the American Kmbassy 
i n London. A c e r t a i n amount o f c o n f u s i o n 
i s apt to a r i s e o c c a s i o n a l l y when the Fore ign 
O f f i c e send us te legrams r e f e r r i n g t o e a r l i e r 
messages f rom the P r e s i d e n t t o the Prime 
M i n i s t e r o f which we have not got c o p i e s . 
T h i s i s p a r t i c u l a r l y the case when the 
P r e s i d e n t ' s message has been i n r e p l y t o 
one f rom the Prime M i n i s t e r sen t through 
t h i s Embassy. A recent concrete case h a ^ 
t o do w i th the r e p a i r o f H. M. G. "Malaya" . 
The o r i g i n a l enqu iry as to whether t h i s sh ip 
cou ld be r e p a i r e d i n an American sh ipyard 
was conta ined i n a message f rom the Prime 
M i n i s t e r t o the P r e s i d e n t sent through t h i s 
Embassy. The answer agree ing t o the sugges t i on 
was sent by the P r e s i d e n t through the American 
Embassy i n London. V/e here were never i n ­
formed e i t h e r as t o the con ten ts o f t h i s 
answer or t h a t i t had been sent and i f i t 

.had not been f o r the f a c t t h a t the N. A . 
was ab le to d i s c o v e r i n f o r m a l l y through the 
Navy Department what was go ing on we would 
not have known how mat te rs s t o o d . 

London nowadays send us cop ies o f 
any messages which the Prime M i n i s t e r may 
have sent t o the P r e s i d e n t through the 
American Embassy i n London and i t would 
h e l p us a l o t i f s i m i l a r arrangements could 
be made as regards the P r e s i d e n t ' s messages. 

ith A p r i l , 1941 
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